Town hall meeting regarding student data privacy and inBloom – follow up questions 5/22/2013


1. Could you send the “Data dictionary” you mentioned which you said specified more precisely which data has been shared with inBloom?
The State is developing a data dictionary describing the data elements that will be included in the Education Data Portal (EDP). At the time of the Town Hall I believed that the data dictionary had already been posted, but then learned that the New York State Education Department (NYSED) is planning to post the data dictionary online in June – I apologize for the confusion. Please find additional information about what NYSED will supply to the EDP via inBloom in this memo and in the requirements the State shared with vendors responding to its Request for Proposals for the EDP contract. 
2. You said “No HIPPA-type information will be shared”; could you clarify?  As Tory Frye pointed out, disability data is considered Health care information, and I believe that this info is being shared (in terms of services/programs received) by the state.
The EDP will provide access only to educational records that are covered by FERPA.  Educational records include whether or not a student is entitled to special education, 504 indicator, English Language Learner educational services and accommodations.  These records will be included only for students who are enrolled in a public district or charter school.  The EDP data dictionary which will be posted in June will include the specific possible data elements. 
3. You said that in NYC, personally identifiable student data is being shared now with busing and testing companies, correct?  But that is a very limited subset of data; for busing companies, which data bits do they receive, and is this really without parental consent?  And don’t the testing companies receive the student ID # only, in order to report his or her test scores, correct?  I have heard even as regards the existing data dashboards that schools use, that the school or district enters the data into the software and the company never gets access to it at all; is that correct?
Currently the New York City Department of Education (NYCDOE) provides student information to vendors when that information is necessary for the vendor to provide the service described in the contract. For example:

· Busing companies receive a limited subset of data for special education students who require to be picked up from their home. The bus companies receive the student’s name, home address, and other information about the student that is needed to provide the required services (e.g., knowing that a non-ambulatory student would require a wheelchair) in a smooth manner. 
· CTB McGraw Hill, a vendor that provides formative assessment tools to teachers, receives student data including student ID, student first name, student last name, school location code, school name and network, grade level, class, date of birth, demographic information, and indicators of Individualized Education Plan and English Language Learner status. This information is provided to CTB McGraw Hill so that the company can upload it into the online tools teachers use to view and analyze students’ results on formative assessments. 
When NYCDOE provides student data to a vendor, protections are in place to ensure data privacy and security consistent with FERPA. 
4. You said that no money was spent by DOE on this project and that you have received no Gates money for it.  What was the $1.8 M Gates grant given to the  Fund for Public Schools Inc in  November 2012 for?  Isn’t the SLI basically what inBloom is supposed to deliver?

The grant was awarded to create professional development content that supports teachers with the implementation of Common Core-aligned instruction and to explore ways in which this content can be delivered to teachers using innovative methods, blending online and face-to-face professional development. Our blended learning approach will take advantage of existing and emerging technologies to ensure maximum reach and greater impact on student learning.

5.  I was somewhat confused as to your response as to why vendors need personally identifiable student data.  First you said, they do not need it; and then you said they are only permitted to gain access to it if the state or district gives their permission. Does that mean that the state or district will never give permission to vendors to access this data?

Vendors are not permitted to use student data to develop and market their products. However, to deliver the services outlined in their contracts – providing data tools to New York teachers and families through their tools – they are permitted access to the data within the constraints of their contracts, which include confidentiality provisions consistent with FERPA. No company or commercial vendor is permitted to use student data for any purpose other than the one outlined in its contract.
6. In answering why we need inBloom when we have ARIS, you said the purpose of inBloom is to allow for additional data tools.  Do you mean tools through inBloom alone, and if so, what data tools will inBloom provide?  If you mean additional tools through other vendors, you also said that DOE is not planning to sign with additional vendors; so why is this needed?  Will parents be notified if you do decide to sign on other vendors?

Over time, as NYCDOE considers providing additional data tools to educators and families, NYCDOE could use the inBloom data infrastructure to decrease costs. It is more cost effective to add additional tools using the inBloom data infrastructure than to pay vendors directly to customize their tools to fit New York City’s unique data systems. However, at this point the only tools NYCDOE is currently planning to provide using inBloom are the EDP tools being provided by the state. If NYCDOE does provide additional tools through inBloom, the NYCDOE will provide information to families through the NYCDOE website and will ensure that all tools protect student privacy consistent with FERPA. 
7. Finally, it would be good to get an answer to Jim Devor’s question about why the  DOE cites FERPA in refusing to give CECs, Presidents Councils and/or PTAs the contact information of parents or PTA officers, while DOE apparently feels that FERPA does not stop them from supplying this contact information and much more to for-profit vendors.

This topic is the subject of litigation and we therefore cannot comment on the question.
